
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 MEETING AGENDA  

MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2025 AT 6:00 P.M. 

DR. S. F. MONESTIME MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
160 WATER STREET, MATTAWA ON 

Zoom Meeting Access: 1-647-374-4685 
Meeting ID Code:  871 0409 6506 

Passcode: 879124 

1. Meeting Called to Order

1.1 To appoint a Chair of the Corporate Services Committee 

1.2 To appoint a Vice Chair of the Corporate Services Committee 

2. Announce Electronic Participants

3. Adoption of Agenda

3.1 To Adopt the agenda as presented or amended 

- That the agenda dated January 6, 2025 be adopted

4. Disclosures of a Conflict of Interest

5. Adoption of Minutes

5.1 Regular Meeting of January 29, 2024 

5.2 To adopt the minutes as presented or amended 

- That Council adopt the January 29, 2024 minutes

6. Presentations and Delegations

7. Notice of Motions

8. Correspondence

8.1 Municipality of Wawa – Support for Ontario Building Code Changes 

9. Committee Reports

9.1 Council Remuneration – Report # R01-25-CORP - Committee Member Mathew Gardiner 

10. In Camera (Closed) Session

11. Return to Regular Session

12. Motions Resulting from Closed Session

13. Adjournment

13.1 Adjournment of the meeting

- That the January 6, 2025 meeting adjourn at ________ p.m.



DATE: MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2025         1.1 
 

THE CORPORATION TOWN OF MATTAWA 
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 
 
MOVED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 
SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Corporate Services Committee appoints Councillor            

       as Chair of the Committee. 

 
 



DATE: MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2025         1.2 
 

THE CORPORATION TOWN OF MATTAWA 
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 
 
MOVED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 
SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Corporate Services Committee appoints Councillor            

       as Vice Chair of the Committee. 

 
 



DATE: MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2025         3.1 
 

THE CORPORATION TOWN OF MATTAWA 
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 
 
MOVED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 
SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda dated Monday January 6, 2025 be adopted. 

 
 



5.1 
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MATTAWA 

 
The minutes of the Corporate Services Committee Meeting held Monday, January 29, 2024, at 
6:00 p.m. in the Dr. S.F. Monestime Council Chambers. 
 
 Council Present: Chair Mathew Gardiner 
    Vice Chair Fern Levesque  
    Councillor Garry Thibert 
 
 Visiting Council:  Mayor Raymond A. Bélanger 
 
 Staff Present:  Amy Leclerc, Municipal Clerk/Revenue Services Clerk 
    Paul Laperriere, Interim CAO/Treasurer  
    Barry Jackson, Public Works Supervisor 
 
 
 
 
1. Meeting Called to Order  

Meeting Called to Order by Chair Gardiner at 6:00 p.m.  
 
2. Announce Electronic Participants 

Clerk announced one member of the public participating electronically 
 
3. Adoption of Agenda 
 
3.1 To Adopt the agenda as presented or amended 

 
Resolution Number CS24-01 
Moved by Councillor Fern Levesque 
Seconded by Vice Chair Garry Thibert 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda dated Monday, January 29, 2024 be adopted. 

CARRIED – unanimous   
 
4. Disclosures of a Conflict of Interest 
 
5. Adoption of Minutes 
 
5.1 Regular Meeting of October 2, 2023 
 

Resolution Number CS24-02 
Moved by Vice Chair Garry Thibert 
Seconded by Councillor Fern Levesque 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Corporate Services Committee meeting of 
Monday, October 2, 2023 be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED – unanimous   
 
6. Presentations and Delegations 
 
7. Notice of Motions 
 
8. Correspondence 
 

*When a recorded vote is requested and the minutes indicate the recorded vote was "Unanimous" 
it means all Councillors present and noted above voted in favour unless otherwise indicated. 

 



 

8.1 Asphodel Norwood – Rising Municipal Insurance Costs 
 
The committee spoke on correspondence item # 8.1 and requested that it be supported at the 
next regular council meeting. 
 
8.2 Municipality of Tweed – Licence Plate Renewal Fee 
 
The committee spoke on correspondence item # 8.2 
 
9. Committee Reports  
 
9.1 Updates from Town Hall – Report # 24-01CSR 
 

Resolution Number CS24-03 
Moved by Councillor Fern Levesque 
Seconded by Vice Chair Garry Thibert 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Corporate Services Committee receives Report # 24-
01CSR titled Updates from Town Hall. 

CARRIED – unanimous   
 
9.2 Procurement Policy – Report # 24-02CSR 
 

Resolution Number CS24-04 
Moved by Councillor Fern Levesque 
Seconded by Vice Chair Garry Thibert 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Corporate Services Committee receives Report # 24-
02CSR titled Procurement Policy. 

CARRIED – unanimous   
 
10. In Camera (Closed) Session 
 
11. Return to Regular Session 
 
12. Motions Resulting from Closed Session 
 
13. Adjournment 
 
13.1 Adjournment of the meeting 
 

Resolution Number CS24-05 
Moved by Vice Chair Garry Thibert 
Seconded by Councillor Fern Levesque 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the January 29, 2024 meeting adjourn at 6:41 p.m. 

CARRIED – unanimous  
 
 
 
              
     Chair        Clerk 
 



DATE: MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2025        5.2 
         

THE CORPORATION TOWN OF MATTAWA 
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 
 
MOVED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 
SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR         
 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Corporate Servies Committee adopt the minutes of the meeting 

of January 29, 2024. 

 
 



The Corporation of the Municipality of Wawa

Tuesday, November 19, 2024

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

RESOLUTION

Resolution 41 RC24270 Meeting Order: 8

Moved by: Seconded by:

A

RESOLVED THAT Council for the Corporation of the Municipacwy of Wawa does hereby
support the Resolution dated November 13, 2024 passed by the Township of Papineau
Cameron regarding the Ontario Building Code;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the
Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, Hon. Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing, Hon. Michael Parsa, Minister of Children, Community and Social Services,
Hon. Victor Fedeli, Chair of Cabinet, Minister of Economic Development, Job Creation
and Trade, Association Municipalities of Ontario, Ontario Building Officials Association,
Municipalities of Ontario.

R$OISUTION RESULT RECORDED VOTE

5 CARRIED MAYOR AND COUNCIL YES NO
DEFEATED Nhtch Hatfield

H TABLED Cathy Cannon

fl RECORDED VOTE (SEE RIGHT) Melanie Pilon

H PECUNIARY INTEREST DECLARED Jim Hoffmann

El WITHDRAWN Joseph Opato

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the general nature thereof.

LI Disclosed the pecuniary interest and general name thereof and abstained from the discussion, vote
and influence.

Clerk:_________________________________________

MAYOR - MELANIE PILON CLERK - MAURY

This document is available in alternate formats.

8.1







9.1 
INFORMATION REPORT 

PREPARED FOR: CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

PREPARED BY: MATHEW GARDINER, MEMBER OF CORPORATE SERVICES 

TITLE: COUNCIL REMUNERATION POLICY 

DATE: MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 2025  

REPORT NO:  R01-25-CORP 

BACKGROUND 

On February 6th, 2023, Council unanimously approved Bylaw 23-04 titled Remuneration for 
Members of Council. In adopting this bylaw, council members received a raise that was 
reflective of approximately the median payrate for council members in our region, but also 
changed the pay structure to being 50% based on attendance of council meetings.  

ANALYSIS & DISCUSSION 

Since this time, at various points, Council members, staff & constituents have raised concerns 
about the bylaw. Some concerns shared with the previous chair of Corporate Services were 
formed around things such as; 

- The guaranteed (50%) pay portion of a councillor’s salary (Some believe it should be
even more geared towards attendance, some less towards attendance),

- Meeting priority (Council meetings vs Council appointed board meetings),
- “Double dipping” (Claiming of travel allowance, and meeting allowance from more than

one source for the same meeting), and
- Making the policy less complex to administer for staff.

After approximately 2 years with the current policy, members of council and staff have a much 
better understanding of the unintentional gaps it has created. This was a policy that replaced a 
very aged remuneration policy, and as expected there have been some minor growing pains to 
its implementation. This policy is set for review by Council before the nomination period in 2026, 
but it is my hope to button up this minor issues sooner rather than later so that it is fine tuned 
for the next term of council.  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

No additional implications at this time. 

RELEVANT POLICY/LEGISLATION 
Bylaw 23-04 Remuneration for Members of Council, Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, C.25 

ATTACHMENTS 

By-law 23-04 Remuneration for Members of Council 

RECOMMENDATIONS/RESOLUTION 

That the Corporate Services Committee receives Report number R01-25-CORP and further 
directs the Chair to bring a report to the next regular council meeting for input, before returning 
with a revised version of the policy at our next regular Corporate Services meeting. 

https://mattawa.ca/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/By-Law-23-04.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Corporate Services Committee receives Report # R01-25-CORP 
titled Council Remuneration. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the committee direct the Chair to bring forward a report at the next 
regular meeting of Council for Council input and return with a draft revision of the policy for the 
next Corporate Services meeting. 
 
 





















DATE: MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2025 13.1 
THE CORPORATION TOWN OF MATTAWA 

CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR  

SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the January 6, 2025 meeting adjourn at __ p.m. 


